

From: [Fredrick Schumann](#)
To: [Standing Committee on Public Accounts](#)
Cc: [Jeff Bangs](#)
Subject: Laurentian University
Date: March 1, 2022 6:21:27 PM
Attachments: [image802996.png](#)
[image276158.png](#)
[image619657.png](#)

! CAUTION: External message.

Dear Mr Tyrell,

Further to the Chair's letter to Mr Bangs on February 23, I am writing to give the Committee the first weekly update on Laurentian's progress in separating the data on Drive 2.

As the Committee is aware, on February 23 Laurentian produced approximately 17,000 emails with attachments. On February 25, Laurentian produced approximately 197,500 more emails and attachments. The total number of emails produced so far is approximately 215,000. The remaining data on Drive 2 consists of approximately 290,000 emails and 35,000 non-email files. Laurentian's third-party e-discovery service provider, Deloitte, is actively reviewing that data. Unlike the process for the original 215,000 emails and attachments, which used searches for certain senders and recipients, the process for the remaining documents is more time-consuming, as it involves a combination of searches, manual review, and AI-assisted review. We anticipate that a further batch of documents will be available for delivery next week. Our goal is to provide batches weekly, and we are undertaking best efforts to have this task completed by the end of March.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Fredrick

Fredrick Schumann

Partner



TD North Tower
Suite 4130 - 77 King Street West
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5K 1H1

Direct: 416-593-2490

Fax: 416-593-9345

Mobile: 647-962-7823



www.stockwoods.ca



FredrickS@stockwoods.ca

Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the persons to whom it is addressed. It should not be read by, or delivered to any other person, as it may contain privileged or confidential information. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

